



City Council

Agenda Item

Subject: Approval of Pelican View Park playground purchase for \$158,079.65 through Landscape Structures, Inc.

Meeting: City Council - Dec 16 2024

From: Dusty Rodiek, Director of Parks, Recreations & Forestry

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The scope of this project is to install a new playground system at Pelican View Park. This playground will replace one of the oldest playgrounds in our system. This playground will have “pour in place” rubber surfacing with a curbing to enclose it. The footprint of this playground will be approximately 44’ x 48’.

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS:

The funding for this project was budgeted in the 2024 Park & Recreation Capital Improvement Fund, account 212.45182.43948, in the amount of \$160,000.00. With the approval of the Sourcewell contract of \$158,079.00 this project falls below the budgeted amount by \$1,920.35.

OVERSIGHT / PROJECT RESPONSIBILITY:

Dusty Rodiek, Parks, Recreation & Forestry Director
Matt Brandsrud, Parks and Forestry Superintendent

STAFF RECOMMENDATION / SUGGESTED MOTION:

Staff recommends approval of this Sourcewell contract through the following motion:
I move to approve Sourcewell Contract Bid # 030117-LSI in the amount of \$158,079.65 through Landscape Structures, Inc.

ATTACHMENT(S):

[Sourcewell Contract](#)
[Playground Photos](#)

Taxable:	Freight	Installation
----------	---------	--------------



slr
landscape
structures

Volo

Watertown SD • 12.2.2

© 2024 Landscape Structures



LS
landscape
structures

Volo

Watertown SD • 12.2.2

© 2024 Landscape St

